NORCO COLLEGE

Legacy Committee Meeting

September 29, 2017 Minutes 10:30am-12:00pm IT 108

Present: Ana-Marie Olaerts, Araceli Covarrubias, Bernice Delgado, Brady Kerr, Daniel Gitau, Edwin Romero, Jesse Lopez, Lisa Nelson, Monique Franklin Pierce, Patricia Worsham, Patty Sanchez, Ammanda Moore, Azadeh Iglesias.

I. Meeting began at 10:37am

II. Approval of March 2017 minutes: Lisa Nelson motioned to approve and Ana-Marie Olaerts gave a second motion. Committee approved as submitted. Approval of Agenda: Patricia Worsham gave a motion and Ana-Marie second.

III. Action Items: New Voting Members

a. Committee went over new members list and new tri-chairs, Jesse Lopez and Bernice Delgado. Faculty tri-chair is TBD; Dr. Lisa Nelson will commit if nobody else is interested. Committee approved members list unanimously.

IV. Discussion Items:

- a. Logo was reviewed and Dr. Nelson went over the committee's history for the new members.
- b. Past events were reviewed by Bernice and Jesse for FY 16-17. Araceli recommends using open spaces for panels so that it brings more attendance and promoting events with faculty members to increase student participation.
- c. Budget, Student Equity office will still provide \$5,000.00 for FY 17-18 and ASNC has a line item for Legacy for \$2,000.00. A total budget of \$7,000.00.
- d. Edwin recommends smaller monthly celebrations to bring awareness and a couple of large events. ASNC will have a calendar of their events that will be posted online so that we can work around it. Committee agreed to have smaller events and possibly one large event per term.
- e. Dr. Nelson mentioned the importance of bringing up conversations on campus. Brady recommends monthly discussions and a couple of large events. Ana-Marie mentioned civil discourse and bringing contemporary issues.
- f. Oct. 11th is National Coming Out Day; t-shirts are being ordered and there is a possibility to hand them out or sell them in October. A discussion panel will take place on Oct. 24th. Brady will communicate with Dr. Jan Muto to come up with an appropriate title.
 - i. Committee watched animation clip, "In a heartbeat"
 - ii. Committee agreed to use *#whatsyourstory* for the fiscal year.

- iii. Panel should consist of staff, students, all.
- iv. Bernice will follow up on t-shirts to be ready for Oct. 24^{th}
- v. Jesse and Ammanda will take the lead with the panel.
- g. Meeting minutes will be done on a rotation basis. Monique, Edwin, and Bernice will help with minutes.
- h. Future public speaker possibilities; Brady has contacts with Rocky Peter (Speaker/Singer), Adam Rippon (Figure Skater), and Benji Sshwimer (Dancer/Motivational Speaker). He will try to contact one of them for a quote for future events.
- i. Members discussed the possibility of having a training on how to facilitate certain conversations within a class or a group.
- j. Brady volunteered to create social media accounts for the committee and he would like to create flyers for events.
- k. Umoja Panel Discussion will be on 11/21/17, Taking a Knee.

V. Open Forum:

VI. Upcoming Meeting Dates: 10:30am-12pm in ST 107

- September 29, 2017
- October 27, 2017
- November 17, 2017
- January 26, 2018
- February 23, 2018
- March 30, 2018
 April 27, 2018
- May 25, 2018

Next Meeting: Oct. 27th, 2017 10:30am-12pm

Meeting adjourned 12:03pm

Mission Statement:

Norco Legacy is a mindful group of colleagues that proudly represents the diverse Norco College community.

We listen and respond to the concerns and needs of our community.

We advocate and facilitate respectful interactions with an appreciation for diversity.

We build a culture of practices to promote inclusiveness, dialog, and harmony.

Please visit our committee page on the Norco College website:

http://www.norcocollege.edu/about/president/strategic-planning/Pages/Legacy-Committee.aspx